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       November 29, 2012 
 
Via Electronic Mail and Regular Mail 
 
Kristi Izzo, Secretary 
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
PO Box 350 
Trenton, New Jersey  08625 
 

Re:  In The Matter Of Comprehensive Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy 
Resource Analysis for 2009 - 2012 
2012 Programs and Budgets: Compliance Filing Addendum 
BPU Docket No. EO07030203  
 
Clean Power Choice Program 2012-2013 Addendum  
 

Dear Secretary Izzo: 
 

On behalf of the four investor owned electric utilities Atlantic City Electric Company 
(“ACE”), Jersey Central Power & Light Company (“JCP&L”), Public Service Electric and Gas 
Company (“PSE&G”) and Rockland Electric Company (“RECO”) (hereinafter, collectively “the 
EDCs”), please allow this correspondence to serve as an addendum to the November 8, 2012 
budget compliance filing for the Clean Power Choice (“CPC”) Program.   

 
By way of background, the Office of Clean Energy (“OCE”) has proposed removal of 

funding for the CPC program from the New Jersey Clean Energy Program (“NJCEP”) effective 
December 31, 2012, with costs paid directly to the EDCs by the Clean Power Marketers 
(“CPMs”) to continue the CPC Program.  The CPC program offers retail electric customers 
taking Basic Generation Service the option of selecting from CPMs an energy product with 
higher levels of renewable energy than is required by the Renewable Portfolio Standard.  In 
their November 8, 2012 compliance filing, the EDCs proposed to continue to support the CPC 
Program through December 31, 2012 and to hold further discussions with the OCE regarding 
what services, if any, the EDCs would provide related to the CPC Program subsequent to 
December 31, 2012.   

 
On November 28, 2012 a meeting was held including representatives from OCE, the 

CPMs and the EDCs wherein ACE, JCP&L and PSE&G expressed a willingness to 
continue maintaining the CPC Program as currently operated (i.e., in “maintenance mode”) as 
long as there are no incremental costs to these three EDCs in doing so.  In RECO's service 
territory, it was noted that there are few, if any, customers enrolled in Clean Power Choice and it 
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probably would be cost prohibitive for the CPMs to absorb the costs of continuing to support the 
program in RECO's service territory.   

 
In furtherance of the November 28, 2012 discussions, this addendum is intended to 

confirm that, after December 31, 2012 ACE, JCP&L and PSE&G will continue to maintain the 
existing CPC Program in their respective service territories as long as there are no incremental 
costs to these three EDCs in doing so.  RECO will continue to maintain the existing program in 
its service territory after December 31, 2012 as long as all costs in doing so are borne by the 
CPMs and there are no incremental costs.  As discussed during the November 28, 2012 meeting 
with OCE and the CPMs, in submitting this addendum, it is understood that since the CPC 
program will no longer be delivered under the NJCEP or financially supported in the NJCEP 
budget, as of January 1, 2013, decisions regarding assessment of costs to the CPMs and 
continued support of the program will rest entirely within the business judgment of the EDCs.  

 
Thank you for your consideration of this addendum.  We respectfully request that the 

Board approve the Clean Power Choice Program’s ongoing operation as set forth in the 
November 8, 2012 compliance filing and this addendum thereto.      
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

       Alexander C. Stern    
       Alexander C. Stern 
       Attorney for Public Service Electric and Gas  

Company, and on behalf of  Jersey Central 
Power and Light  Company, Atlantic City 
Electric Company and Rockland Electric  

 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Service List (via E-Mail) 
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Comprehensive Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Resource 
Analysis for the 2009-2012 Clean Energy Program 

BPU Docket No. EO07030203  
 

Wayne Barndt 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
79NC59 
PO Box 9239 
Newark, DE  19714-9239 
wayne.barndt@pepcoholdings.com 
 

Mona Mosser, Bureau Chief 
Bureau of Conservation and 
   Renewable Programs 
NJ Board of Public Utilities 
2 Gateway Center 
Newark, NJ  07102 
Mona.mosser@bpu.state.nj.us 
 

Anne Gwal 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
89KS42 
PO Box 231 
Wilmington, DE  19899-0231 
anne.gwal@pepcoholdings.com 
 

Scott Hunter, Administrator 
Renewable Energy Program 
NJ Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
PO Box 350 
Trenton, NJ  08625 

  Benjamin.hunter@bpu.state.nj.us 
 

Chris Siebens 
JCP&L 
300 Madison Avenue 
PO Box 1911 
Morristown, NJ  07962 
csiebens@firstenergycorp.com 
 

 

Anne-Marie McShea 
NJ Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
PO Box 350 
Trenton, NJ  08625 
Anne.mcshea@bpu.state.nj.us 

 

Mike Winka 
NJ Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
PO Box 350 
Trenton, NJ  08625 
Michael.winka@bpu.state.nj.us 
 
 

Regina Csira-Oswald 
NJ Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
PO Box 350 
Trenton, NJ  08625 
Regina.csira@bpu.state.nj.us 
 

Elizabeth Ackerman 
Dir. Div of Econ Dvel & Engy Policy 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
PO Box 350 
Trenton, NJ  08625 
Elizabeth.Ackerman@bpu.state.nj.us 

Colleen Makowiecki  
FirstEnergy  
P.O. Box 16001  
Reading, PA  19612  
cmakowiecki@firstenergycorp.com 
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Greg Seitz 
NJ Natural Gas 
1415 Wyckoff Road 
PO Box 1464 
Wall, NJ  07719 
glseitz@njng.com 

Bruce Grossman 
South Jersey Gas Co. 
#1 South Jersey Plaza 
Route 54 
Folsom, NJ  08037 
bgrossman@sjindustries.com 

 
Mike Ambrosio 
Applied Energy Group 
317 George Street, Suite 400 
New Brunswick, NJ  08901 
mambrosio@appliedenergygroup.com

Rick Struck 
Rockland Electric 
Orange & Rockland Utilities  
390 W. Route 99 
Spring Valley, NY  10977 
struckr@oru.com 
 

Walt Sparrow-Hood 
PSE&G 
80 Park Plaza, T-8 
Newark, NJ  07102 
walter.sparrow-hood@pseg.com 
 

Terrence Moran 
PSE&G 
80 Park Plaza, T-8 
Newark, NJ  07102 
Terrence.moran@pseg.com 

Alexander Stern 
PSEG Services Corporation 
80 Park Plaza, T-5G 
Newark, NJ  07102 
Alexander.stern@pseg.com 
 

Robert Krauss 
PSE&G 
80 Park Plaza, T-18A 
Newark, NJ  07102 
Robert.Krauss@pseg.com 

Joseph Prusik 
PSE&G 
80 Park Plaza, T-8 
Newark, NJ  07102 
Joseph.prusik@pseg.com 
 

Gregory Eisenstark 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
89 Headquarters Plz North, Suite 1419  
Morristown, NJ 07960 

geisenstark@morganlewis.com 

 
Anne-Marie Peracchio 
NJ Natural Gas 
1415 Wyckoff Road 
PO Box 1464 
Wall, NJ  07719 
aperacchio@njng.com 

 

Mary Patricia Keefe, Esq. 
Elizabethtown Gas 
300 Connell Drive, Suite 3000 
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922 
pkeefe@aglresources.com 
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Philip J. Passanante 
Associate General Counsel 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
92DC42 
500 N. Wakefield Drive 
P.O. Box 6066 
Newark, DE 19714-6066 
philip.passanante@pepcoholdings.com 
 

Charles L. Driggs 
79NC59 
Pepco Holdings, Inc. 
401 Eagle Run Road 
PO Box 9239! 
Newark DE 19714-9239 
charlie.driggs@pepcoholdings.com 

 
 
Thomas Kaufmann 
Elizabethtown Gas 
300 Connell Drive, Suite 3000 
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922 
Tom.Kaufmann@aglresources.com 

 
 
Deborah Franco 
Cullen and Dykman 
Garden City Center 
100 Quentin Roosevelt Blvd 
Garden City, NY 11530 
DFranco@cullenanddykman.com 
 

Maria Frederick 
First Energy 
PO Box 16001 
Reading, PA  19612 
mfrederick@firstenergycorp.com 

 

Stefanie Brand, Esq. 
Division of Rate Counsel 
31 Clinton Street, 11th Floor 
P. O. Box 46005 
Newark, New Jersey 07101 
(973) 648-2690  
sbrand@rpa.state.nj.us 
 

Felicia Thomas-Friel, Esq. 
Division of Rate Counsel 
31 Clinton Street, 11th Floor 
P. O. Box 46005 
Newark, New Jersey 07101 
(973) 648-2690  
sbrand@rpa.state.nj.us 

 

Ami Morita, Esq. 
Division of Rate Counsel 
31 Clinton Street, 11th Floor 
P. O. Box 46005 
Newark, New Jersey 07101 
(973) 648-2690  
sbrand@rpa.state.nj.us 
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